Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ABSTRACTERS’ BOARD OF EXAMINERS
Missouri River Plaza
Sharpe Conference Room
123 W. Missouri Ave.
Pierre, SD

October 6, 2025 - 2:00 p.m. CDT

Persons wishing to join the meeting remotely may do so via Microsoft Teams or by calling +1
469.770.0416, ID. 609867073#

m

A
B.
C
D

. Call to Order

Roll Callfintroductions

. Approval of the agenda

. Public Comment

Approval of the Minutes from June 12, 2025
FY Financial Update
Plant Exams Update
Annual Review of Open Meeting Laws (SDCL 1-25-13)- Doubledee
Schedule Next Meeting(s)
Executive Session-Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2
a. Complaints/investigations
Other Business

Adjourn




Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ABSTRACTERS BOARD OF EXAMINERS
Holiday Inn Sioux Falls- City Centre by IHG- Cascade Room
100 W. 8" Street
Sioux Falls, SD 57104

June 12, 2025 - 4:00 p.m. CDT

President Roe called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. CDT .
Members Present: Dan Roe, Greg Wick, Victoria Wilds,__M_ic_:_n'é"el Larson, Terra Larson
Members Absent: None

Others Present: Brooke Tellinghuisen Geddes, Executive Secretary; Katie Funke, Executive
Assistant; Jennifer Doubledee, Legal Counsel- Department of Labor and Regulation; Eric
Hanson, Dakota Homestead; Jennifer Ehmann, Pennington Title; Steven Berndt, Campbell Co.
Abstract; Wanda Berndt, McPherson Co. Abstract; Sam Benne First Amencan Tltle

Board members introduced themseives Wick, Roe, M Larson Wilds and T. Larson (via video
conference) were in attendance. A quorum was present

Approval of the Agenda: Wick made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. M. Larson
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED by unammous vorce vote.

Public Comment: There was no pubho comment provrded

Approval of the Minutes from February 5, 2025 M. Larson made a motion to approve the
minutes from February 5, 2025, Wrids seoonded the motion MOTION PASSED by unanimous
voice vote _

FY F;nanc:ial Update: Telimghursen Geddes reported fiscal year-to-date figures as of April 30,
2025: revenue of $25,497.32 expendltures of $46,044.20 and cash on hand of $347,880.12.

Plant Exams Update Wilds reponed a recent exam was completed in Beadle County and
there will be an upcomlng exam m McCook County.

Legislative Updates: Telllnghursen Geddes reminded the Board that SB 74, which will require
the Board to review open meeting laws annually, passed.

Election of Officers: Wilds made a motion to keep the current slate of officers with Roe as
President and Wick as Secretary/Treasurer. M. Larson seconded the motion. MOTION

PASSED by unanimous voice vote.

Complaint Dismissals-Standing Authority: The board discussed a policy for dismissing future
complaints pursuant to SDCL 36-1C-4. The new process will provide more efficiency in the
complaint procedure. Foliowing discussion, Wick made a motion to allow the investigative
commitlee to dismiss future complaints and report to the board via email. Wilds seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED by unanimous voice vote.




Schedule Next Meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 6, 2025, in
Pierre. Testing will begin at 8:30 a.m. CDT and the business meeting will begin at 2:00 p.m.
CDT.

Executive Session: M. Larson made a motion to enter executive session at 4:25 p.m. CDT.
Wilds seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED by unanimous voice vote. All others exited
meeting.

Roe declared an end to Executive Session at 4:25 p.m. CDT. Doubledee and public members
re-entered the meeting.

Complaints/Investigations: Roe recommended dismissal: of complalnt #2025-1. Wick made a
motion to dismiss complaint #2025-1. M. Larson seconded the ‘motion. MOTION passed by roll
call vote: Roe, abstain; Wick, yes; Wilds, yes; M. Larson yes; T. Larson yes,

Other Business: A member of the public questloned the Board about the exam process when
selling a plant. Wick offered to email the admlnlstrative rules to them for rewew

Wilds made a motion to adjourn at 4: 36 p.m. CDT M Larson seconded the motlon MOTION
PASSED by unanimous voice vote. : _ :

T Reéfjéqtfully submitted,

Brooke Tellinghuisen Geddes
Executive Secretary
Abstracters Board of Examiners




Pt 89°9TIS°G9
RHEX B3 915’59
rxx 897915769
e ZETLEY VT

* ZELEY' VT

T T e Leb vt

*¥ 9L " POL'T
* 00° 00§
=% ~ 007008
* 9E"V0Z'T

SR Ed 9ETR0EIT

*x 00" SIL 6F

* 00"STE 6
00 ove‘9Y
60 0sv‘2
00°SLI
00°0SE

FLYI-OL~d¥dX

FO¥d

9g pTL ZE
9L VEL CE
9E°rZL ZE
00"

00"

00-
9E"POT'T
00°00T
00°00T
9E " F00‘T
9E P00’ T
000257 1¢
007028’ 1€
go-ozg8‘6e
00"0SV’T
00"
00°0GE

HINOW INHTEND

8€0T ‘LINAN €
£Q059 *dHOD
8630008E0T TEIND

JONIATT YEHLO 6% L LOIY
HONAATY ONILTIZdONON 026l ERIOY
SHONZATY ONILVIRJIONON SF00Z6F £0S9 8650008801
SEOTAMES ¥ SHTVYS H0d SHIYVHO Sk LOOY
365F Hhrele)-4
WHN-TYINELYH TYNOILYINGHE 100965y €099 8690008BECT
(INTIIAOD-YEINT HLYLS) SHOEYHD UEHIQ 6EGY LI0Y
SHDUYHD YIAHIO T006ESY €058 8690008E0T
SIEI ¥ SITWIEd ’SESNIOTT F44 S LOOY
(TYINTHNIZAOD-NON) ONISNIDIT 40000 ¥ SSENISOH £6Ch LODY
SHHEE TYMANTI £Z6telt EO0S39 869000880T
SHHI NOILUYNIWNYXHE ZZ6E6ZY £059 8690008EQ0T
SIS NOILYNIWVXETI TZ6E6ZY EQS9 8630008E0T
SHEd ISNHOIT MIEN 0Z6e6ZF E0S9 8690008E0T
SAIY0E DNISNIOIT 3 TUNCISSEIONd HWYN ANYAWOD
€053 ON ANWYJHWOD
NOII4AI¥ISHa LNNODOY dHOD HWEILNED

OdNI - SYINIWYXE 0 J89 S93XLIOEIsdy 8€0T IINO II2and
NOTLWINOTE ¥ ¥Oodv'l 0T AONESY

SZ0Z/0E/90 'SNIANZ dOI¥Id H04 .
EING 19009 AS XAVAHNS TANIATI

YILOMYd HINOS A0 HAILYLS

§Z0Z/TI/L0  T¥sZzOYE



rryxx S9°680°€G LO"SBE’E g€£0T IINO H

XXX % 680°€S L0 GBSE 869000BE0T - YILNED
xR 8680 €S LO"GBSE SOIY0g INISNEOIT 2 TYNOISSEAOHd £099 S dHQD
xx 0% "BZE'8Y £1°898°% SESNAAXT ONILVEZIO zs Hhrele)-4
* 0E"E£2 6L TE YL 40 CISENCON/dXE dONON BZ2S S LDOY
0E EET 6L VS Ioang NON-— 1IN0 SNYYL ¥IJO 0008228 €059 BE9Q002E0T

* Z20°LY8 00- STYIMILYA ¥ SAITIAOS S02S TLOOY
20" LyE 00" FIYLSOd 0CSESQZS €059 8690008E0T

. x vS TOECE 98 898 STOIAYES TYALIVEINOD F02C L II0Y
00°0TI e e T e ®E 007 0T T ADIATES TEALOVHINGD EIHILO 00%6¥32S  £059 8690008801
SOT000°T 00" SUd ALMNOS T SHOTWSMA SNI 006SHOZS  £059 8690008€0T
0070408 o 2trrrn ~00° 0SS WIRLO- SINTS 00TSHIZS E0%9 8650008£0T

Q0" ot 00-° TEINTI INTRITNOE 009rraZs €059 8630008£0T
80°L92°2 98°8 SEADTANES TVIILNAD 000ZV¥02S  £0%9 8690008E0T
T6°962’stE 00" INULTIOSNOD INITHESYNYR 0060F0ZS €069 8690008E0T
05°L28°2 007002 INVITASNOD ¥IINAHOD 00SQF0ZS €059 8690008E0T

* ¥S9vE’ Y aF vYre'T THAYHL €025 PIOOY
00 ZBS Q0 FLT IS-NI/STVER ITEYXYL~NON GOSTEOZS £058 8690008EQT

00" 0L /00" 82 EIVLIS-NI/STVIN ETEYXYL 00FTE0ZS £05% 869000BEQT

BT TZE'T . . oy et/ —00TQ0Y HLYIS-NI/ONIDIOT GO00TEOZS £05% 8690008£0T

oy eLe‘e L R \\mv.uamxﬁ ALE/H (" LS-NI) ATHA-0INY Q0E0E0ZS £058 8690008E0T

X ST ISL'Y F6 9TL SHOTAMES TYNOSHIE 15 hiele) {
x %9 TI6F V6 ZS SLIIANAD FAROTIWI 20TS Hhele) 4
0T co- NOILVSNIdWOD LNIWACTIWNING 006020TS £0%9 869000801

£E€° 1 00° NOILYSNIIHOD $ . YDTI0M 00BOZOLS £0S9 B690008EQT
YLUETT 00° TIVHS ¥WA-"SNI J4I7/HITYEH 0090Z0TS €£0s9 8690008£0T

20 Lb 00" TIVHS Y- INIWTIILIEI 00202018 £0S9 B690008E0T

=4 A ¥4 ¥v6 25 TAVHS S, YTXOTINI~ISYO 00T0Z0TS £0%9 B690008E0T

* T9°692°Y 00 ve29 SEIYYIVS HIACTIWT TOTS Eh e o)
00°98F’g /007 P39 SHAI SHEH WWOD ® qEYog 00E0T0TS €059 B69000BEYT
T9"E8L 00" SHOYM ¥ TVS dWZ I-J 00TI0I0TS €059 8690008E0T
STIVYod SNISNIDIT » TYNOISSHIONT N ANTIHR0D

€069 ON ANYJHWOD

HIVI-DL—¥YdL HINOW INITIND NOILJIE2SHd LNNODIY dH0D WILNED

SUENIWYXT JC GIY0d SUALIOVELSTY Q8t0T S-dHLNED

O4NI =~ SWANIWYXE A0 ¢¥ SYELOVALSEY 8€0T IINN ILIsand
NOIIVINO®I 3 JOHYT 0T RONEDY

SZTOZ/LE/90 ‘ONIGONE dOI¥sEd dod .
LINO LI9A0E X9 I404Ed LoACE0-90S/IJ3080 ATHINCRK ) .
E€ED q9Vd YLOAYd HLOCS A0 FAIVIS S20Z/IT/LO TASTZOYE



*xx» 90 EQ PS8 08E 80T TYIOL LING IZodng

x» 90 E£0°FS8°08E 8E0T £059 TYLOI IINN 9ANE/JWOD
+ ¥4 £0°v$8°08% 869 £0S9 'TYIOL FTOENOS/ANYAWOD

SYENTHYXE J0 QIv0od SHILOVILSEY ¥Q £0°¥58°08BE 00QOPLT 8630008E0T €059
NOTIZATYDSEAT WHLNID ¥d/4a HONYTYS INOOJDY WALNED ANEIHOD

QENY - SYIENIWVXE A0 49 SHIIOVILISEY 8€0T :LIND lEoang
NOILVIODEY ® YOEWT 0t TRONIDY

S202/0E/90 130 SY :
SEINYIYE EILNID HSYD . s
wa mwmm maoﬁnmyaamomaﬁm ﬂmmovdmm




900£5 ds ‘sbupjooig "aAy puze SZIL
UO|IB|DOSSY BIPINSMaN eloyeq yinos
Aq paysiigng

UOIIRIDOSSY BIPIWSMEN "A’S
Ay yum diysissupnd ul
YO S,|elauag ABWIoNY "a’s
:Aq pasedaid

(€80g pasiady)
smeT SSUIeIA uad(

s;ejoxe Ynog 04 9pms y

oN[qndg ut

ssauisng s, o1 qnd
97} Suryonpuo)

Rt
el
1

g aled

“Apoq Buiuianob auy jo Bunaaw xau
2y} [nun spodad Jo ‘sbulpul ‘SUOEPUIWIWOIDL
3yl uo uonoe |epPIo Aue Buyel Aejap |leys Apoq
Bujuianob ey ‘dnoib Bupjiom J1aYlo Jo ‘92104 Yse]
‘@aIWWOIgns ‘@alWwWod ay} pawodde ysiym
Apoq Buiuianob ayy 03 Bugasw uado ul papodal
2q ||eys ‘Apoq Buluiasob ayy Aq pajuiodde seming
‘1-6Z-1 § 03 wensind Apoq 2ygnd Jo uoisIApgns
|eonijod e Jo uonuyap 3y} 193W JOU SIOP YIIYM
dnoib Bujiom Jayio Jo ‘92104 358} ‘DaRIWWI0IGNS
‘2alwwod e jo Bupssw e woy Ynsal jeyl
suodal 1o ‘sBuipuy 'SuoiepulWWOIal  |eul
AUy "SLHOdIY dNO¥D ONDIHOM '8LI-£Z-

‘'9z-| Ja1deyo jo suojsiaold ayl yum asueplodoe
ul pjay sbuipaadold ases pajsalu0d JO saNUIW
yelp o1 Aldde jou op uondas s|yi o suoisiroid ayy
J9ABMOH JOURDWAPSIW Z SSB|D B S| UOIIDas Syl
Jo uonejoin y ‘bupeaw auyy Jaye sAep ssaulsng
aAy uyum ausgam sAhpoq Buluenaob ayp uo
a11qnd ay1 03 a|qe|ieae st Bunaaw ayl jo bujpiosal
03pIA Jo ojpne ue I Aldde jou sa0p uopoas siYl
Y4anamoH ‘Buitesw ayl Jaye sAep. ssauisng ual
uiyum uosiad Aue Aq uoioadsu) 1o} ajqelieae aq
[leys me| Aq 1day aq o} palinbal ale 18yl |-GZ-1 § 0}
wensind piay Bugasw a1gnd Aue Jo sanuiw yeIp
‘paroiddeun ayl ‘SILNNIN 14vda ZLL1-LZ-L

'9z-1 421deyd jo suoisiaoid
ayl yim aocuepiodoe Ul piay sbuipsasold ased
pPa1saju0d BUIAjOAUl SUQIYXD 10 ‘SPIoJal ‘|euajew
paluud 0} Aldde jou op u0l23s SIY) JO suolsiAold
Y] UPADMOHM IOURIWIPSIW 7 SSB|D) B S| UoPIas
SIY3 JO uopelolA Y Z-GZ-L § Yllm ddueplodde ul
play Bupesw pasop 1O SANNISXS UB JO Wal
epuabe ayy Buipiebas piodas Jo |RUSlRW pajuud
Aue o} 1o saideys sy} jo suolsinoid a8y} Japun
ansosip woly Jdwaxa Ajjesyaads s eyl piodal
10 |eusjew pajuld Aue oy Ajdde jou op uonoas
SIy} JO suoisiaoid 3y} YaAIMOH |euRleW pajuud
ayl Bupepisuod s Apoq Bujuianob ayl apym
uosiad Aue Aq uonaadsul 10} wWoos Bunsaw ayl ul
a|qe|ieAr aq |leys |ealew pajuud ayy jo Adod auo
1se9] 1e ‘eausgqam s Apoq bBuiuiarob ayy 0} pajsod
10U S| [BUSIBW BU} J| U9iRl S| JAaAIYdIYM ‘Apoq
Bulwiaaohb ay} 01 palnguisIp si |eudlew ayy awi
a2yl 1e Jo Bunsaw syl 03 Joud sinoy JnojrAluamy
1ses| 1@ Apoq Buiuarob 8yl jo adiyo ssauisng
[BI21J0 Yl 1B J|qe|ieAR Spew 1o 3}sgam S Apoq
Buiwianob sy uo paisod aq Jayla [jeys |eualew
ay} ‘Apoq buiwanob ay} o siaquiaw e 0} Buasw
ayl alojeq pIaNqUISIP SI [eusiew pajuud Byl
pue saako|dwa s} jo Aue o Apoq Buiuianob ayl
10 uondaLP 3yl 1e 1o Ag panquasip Jo pasedasd
s| Bupaaw ayl Jo way epuabe ue o} Bunelal
|eusiew pajuud Aue j pue |-Gz-, § o1 juensind
2lqnd a3 o} uado ag o1 paJinbal s| Bueaw ey
"STVIILVIN ANV S13X0Vd ONIL3IN 9LL-LZ-L

‘ainie;siba
9U} 2pnjouUl 10U SI0P ‘9IRS ‘WUB) BY| "BIoNe(]
yinos jo 21eis ayl jo Aouabe so ‘uswyedap

‘uolss|wwod  ‘pieoq  Yoea  aels, (g)
REIEET
Buipn|aul ‘wnipaw 2jU01393]3 10 ‘0apIA ‘olpne Aue
Aq pabueyaxa uojIRWLIOUI ,'BOUBIaJU03I3L, (¥)
130Ua12ju023]3] JO sueaw Aq
1o uosiad ul sayiaym ‘Apoq oigqnd ayi Aq papioap
Jo passnasip s| Apoq 21ignd 1ey; jo Adijod aignd
Jo ssaulsng [eRIo yaiym e Apoq dignd e jo
wruonb e jo Bunsaw Aue Buneaw YO, (€)
21.1s a3
pue uoisinpgns [eaRliod Aue ‘Apog aignd, (2)
MB| 91815 WOl PaALIIP
Jamod uBlaianos Aue asiiaxa o) Auoyine ayy
Uum palsaA Sl pue uojinjosal Jo ‘adueu|plo
‘amels Aq palulodde Jo pajeald siojeyl Auua
uawuwanob [eo0] Jaylo Jo ‘diysumol ‘umol
‘12 “QQuUnod ‘PuIsIp [00YDs ‘92104 HSE) ‘IDunod
‘9aNWWOD  ‘UOISSIWWOD  ‘pieoq  ‘AQuoyne
‘uoljepposse  Aue  UuoISIAPgnS  jeomlod, (1)
- ueaw Jaydeyo
SIi Ul pasn suudl SNOLLINIEIA ZTL-ST1

‘Slaquaw sy
Jo Apofew e Aq uoissiwwod ayl jo diysiaquiaw
2yl woyy Ajlenuue UISOYd 29 ||BYS UOISSILWOD
a2y} jo Jieyd v 'jessuab Asulope ayy jo ainses|d
3yl 1B 9AIIS [[BYS JBUOISS|WWOD yoe3 jessuab
Asusoye ayy Aq pajulodde sAauione s,2183s aay Jo
pasudwod aq |leys uolssiwwo) bunaapw uado
BIRg Yinos Ayl "SYIFWIW JWO '8-ST-1

*9Z-| 1a1deyd Jo suoisiaoid ayl 03 10algns
10U 2Je "BAISN|IU| ‘G-GZ-| O} 9-GT-| SUONIAS '|-£Z-L
§ 03 uensind spJodal dlignd ag [|eYS UOISSILIWOD
a3yl Jo sainsuad alignd pue sbulpuy |y jeiauab
Asuione ayl Jo Asulone s,21e1s ayl Ag painoasold
Anuanbasgns aq Aew uolssiwwod ayl Aq punoy
uolRlOIA OU UaAIMOH ANUD |RluswWuIBaA0E 10
[epyo Buipuayo ayl o1 puewudal oygnd e anssi
[leYS UoISS|WWod ayl 4sideyd Siyl jJo Uone|olA e
SPUl} UOISSILUWOD 33 J] "SUOHBUILLIBISP YoNs 10}
jsanbaJ uapum e apew sey jey) uosiad Aue pue
‘Aausone s.31e1s 3yj ‘PAaAoAUL JadY0 diqnd Jo pue
Apua 21gnd ayi o1 papiacid aq |leys pue |elauab
Asuione ayl yum pajy aq |[eYS UOISIDAp [eul ay |
"UOISIDBP UaNM 3Ul U| YO} 185 310A SJaguiaw
Uoea ylm ‘siaquiail UoISSIWWod ayl Jo Ajlofew
B AQ 2pew aq ||eys UOIS|Iap [eUl Y] "UOISIIDP
pasodoid 3yl 1o} AIBSS3I3U M| JO SUOISN[IUOD
pue anssi yoea uo 108} Jo sbuipuy pue Jojalayl
suoseal ay} jo uawalels e buipnpu) 4a1deys siyy
S3IB|OIA 1ONPUOD 3yl Jaylaym U0 UoliRUIWISISP
Ua)UM B anss! [|RYS UOISSILIWOD 3y} ‘sasuodsal
uanum Aue pue |esauab Asulone ayl Jo Asulope
s2181s ayl Aq pamjwqns a3y Alojebnsasul ay
Uo paseg 'PanoAUl Apoalip ale 1Ryl SaNIUI
10 suosiad syl AQ suoissiwgns uapum paubis
19pISuUOD os|e ||eys pue |esauab Asulone ayl Jo
Aswione 521815 2yl AqQ pauwans a|y AlojeBisanu)
pue uie[dWwod a3yl auUWEXd [|BYS UO|ISS|IWUWO
sbunasy uadQ ®Ojeq ynos Ay ‘|esausb
Asuwione ayj 1o Asuloye S,2181S B WOl [elayal e
Buimaoar uodn "DINO OL TVH¥34Id £-SZ-1



£ adey

'9-G7Z-1 § 0} wensind
uonoe o) |elauab Asuione 8yl o1 1o Asusone
5,21R1S Jayloue 0] RuRIdWOod Ayl L8N (1)

10 'Wonoe JaYUny 10}
uorssiLwos sbunnaay usdQ 10yeg YINos a4y 0}
ay) uenefinsaaul Aue pue juiedwod ayl puas (g)

'9-52-1 § Ag paplacud
SB UONRULIONI g JO S1oRAsqe ysignd Aew pue
sasodind |2DIISIRIS J0) UORRWIOM Y 35N |[eYyS
irJausb Aswone a2yl -esea oyl Bupnyasold
O} AW ou SI DY eyl Qumialeqg (2)

WEZ 211 01 wensind 3583 Y] ANDIsS0i4 (1)
ISUCNIR BUIMO}IC) 943 JO BUO aXB]
|leYs AQUIONR §,2)R1S JY] ‘SIBUOISSILIWCD AlUnoD
10 pieoq e Ag Jaideyd siyl jo uoneioa 8 sabaje
e dwos e ) “(SaNSSI NOISSINWOD ALNNOD)
AZNUOLLY S41v¥is 20 Alng ‘be-szZi

UQIIIE JayUny Jo)
uolssiul oD sBunaay uado eloded Yinosg ayi ol
3y uopebisasu Aue pue e dwod syl puas (g)
10 luoesnps o|gnd
10 sasodind o) paaloaul Apcq JUSWUIRAOL
BU1 Jo SWeY ayl BuIpnpUl 'USIBWIOML UINS JO
spoelisqe ysgnd Aew pue sasodind |ednsners
104 UOHBULIQMUL U} S9SN [j2ys [esaual Aaulope
ay] "[esousb Aawicye ay; 0 o}y uonespsaaul Aue
pue uedwos aus Jo Ados e puas jeys Asusone
s,83e3s ay} ‘os fujop vodn ased ayl Bugnoiasoid
0] AW ou S| aAyl eyl LujRRg (T
wET SjiLL 0} iuensind 258D ay) andasodd {1}
'sucoR BuiMmolo) Syl O U0 2XE] ||BYS
Asulone s.9iels aul '|-Z-vEZ § o1 luensind spew
S| gz-1 Jedeys jo uoneloia e Bulbale juedwod
€ | AANYOLLY SAIVES JO ALNG 952+

-a1gnd ay1 0} pase
UOISS3S ININJAXA Ul duUop ag Aew Aunad o
uonalodiod jediund e Aq UONSWLIOLI [BIDUBLE IO
|RI2IDUIWICD JO S12103S 3R] YINS JO UCHRISPISUOD
10 UoISSNISIP AUy "RJ033aJ J1gnd & 1ou §1 ‘ssaulsng
yshs Jo uvoneado ayl Buipiebar uoneuuop
|=IoURUL 10 [BIDIDLULIOD 10 5192085 PRI JO SISISU0D
210p 10 [Q9IRW YINS 1RY3 JUIIX3 DYl 0} *SSaUIsng
e o] Jouesisse Buwsiuing jo asodind ayl o}
‘spuny Alunod 4o jrdpiupw Guiaianal uopeiodiod
LR O[9A3P JIWOU0I3 UR 10 AUnod ‘uone:odiod
jediDiuntl B Ag paajazal o papdwod eep Jo
[BUARW ARIuSWnIop AUy (SILLNNOD dANY
TYAIDNNIW] SNOISSIS IALNDAA 6L-FE-6

JOURSWIPSIL 7 SSED 8
S1 U035 SIYT O LONeIoIA v ) Jwuad 10 annbay
SBINe)S 8JBlS JO [EISP3) ALY JO UORMASUOD
JeIs 20 (e9pay 9yl J Bupssw pasop 1o
BNINDSXe ue slusAaNd UONSSS SIY) 0 |-GZL
§ u; Bupgon uoiow ainsopR a3yl U papeds
asodind ay}l 01 paldsal s Bunasw pascd ay)
Bupnp voissnasip pue ‘Buca pue juasald Apog
Jjgnd 8yl Jo sI2quIaw 3y} Jo Sloa Auclew
g uodn AU pPRY 3q Jsnw Bugssw Paso
10 3aANDaxe Uy Builesw |epuyo uado ue e

Ipew ag ||eys uogaas syl o] juensind sispew
3yl BuuILsuUcY UoRDE |BDIH0 AUR UBADMOH
‘[autosiad Jo wawdinba JUsWanous me| 1o
Aeypw 1ay10 10 isjuabe jea15oi0ig 10 |eoiayd
Jealonu luohlunwwe Jo suodeam jo Bunsi 1o
uoied0| Aur jeuatew lJo |auuocsiad asuodsas
13SESIP 10 ADUSDIOWD O SISI| 1O 'SMBIASL 10
syupne Aunoas 10 Aajes 'sioooield o sueld
asucdsal lajseslp o Asuabiaws Auy )
pue ‘Auliagy jo Bulpiing au
JO SWIISAS 1RDIUS Jo AYINJ3S 10 ‘ucneunByuod
‘HOIR30| AUy 10 AMsSoPsIp ybnolyl Aljgriauina
Jean o0 esodxa prom eyl Aoe) Lo
Buppng Aue Supiefial plooal aunidRISRiUl
10 ‘ued  Bupyng  quudang Auy (B)
SuoRBLIGUIOD X207 ()
‘sanpauds piens) {a)
'SAWRL UCNEDYLDPI 135N 10
‘Spiomssed ‘BWBYIS HIOMIAU SUOREIIUNUWOD
sasindwon  ‘sueid  Aundas  1egAn  {p)
‘pasojosip 3 ‘Auadold Jo Aajes
oand Buusbuepus jo pooyyay} [RRURSNS ©
312312 PiNoMm Jeyl uogewoi A1a4es ajgng (0)
‘asuodsal 10 Juawabeuew Asustiaws {q)
soe
[euwus amwebipw jo uoasid o3 papuaiur ued
ssuodsal 1o uBwssasse AJgeiauna Auy (e)
10} Jil0ads
Apadord aieaud Jo ongnd umum o o uosiad
AuR pue Auadosd apeaud 1o oiqnd jo uonsatoud
sy} o} Buwepad uoneuwuop Buissnosi (Q)
10 issauIsng ayl ;o uoiisod aanadwos
2y} 01 |nyuey ag ARw uossSnISIp Jgnd uaym
‘suoISIAIPans [Rannod s Jo Aue Jo 3lels ayl Ag
PIUMC SSAUISNA B JO UOISSILLIOD JO piecq B Ag
sa1Ba1ens Buoud Jo Bunaxiew Buissnasiq (g)
isaaneludsaidal
aofodws 1o sasfoidwa  yum  BunenoHou
Ja suonesofau enuod Jop Buuedayy ()
s1apew
{enoenuos 10 uopeby| Bupuad lo pesodord
noge [2suncy @53l Woi  SUOREDIUNUIWOD
Buimainas 3o |asunco (eba) yum Bunnsuod (g)
UDNBID0SSY SAIALMY
jooyss ybiH =moyeq Yinos syl Aq papiroid
SSNIAIOR DIISR|GYISIAU} Uy aledionied 0] JUIpNs
e jo Apqibia ayl Jo wapnis e Jo weiboud
jeuonednpa 8yl Jo jo uswubisse ‘suydpsip
‘uoisuadsns ‘uoisindxe ayr Buissnosig  (7)
L012e1u0D Juapuadapul AUe apnpul
Jou saop ‘asfodwa ‘weel ay] -edAodws lo
12210 agnd aagaadsod 10 asAoidws Jo J3aye
ojgnd AuR O SS3UYY JO JIloRIeYD ‘BausluIopad
‘aoustedwos ‘suopeayenb sy Guissnasiq (L)
30 sasodind
310s Ay lof plsy aq Aew sBunsaw pasop o
INI3X3 'NOISSAS  SAILNDIXT 25T

'mE| Syizads o) Juensungd
olgnd ay; o) pasol? sBunasw jeiowo o1 Aidde jou
$30P 22UBIRJUCISA] By} 0 usls) o} dignd aus Jo}
sane|d asow Jo suc apinold of wewannbal ayg

z #fed

‘nobrps

SUCISSILILOIPURSPIROG/~dNY Uo epuabe
pasodoid sy Bunsod Ag Aunsaw dgnd e
Jo @ag0u aab o) painbal osie s 91838 Ay
‘(Aepiioy |eDa) 10 pusnaam Aue apn|3ul 10U
S30P SIYY) LEIS O} penpayas st Buaall

& 210J3q SINOY SNONUIUOD Z/ 1583 je
epuabe pasodoud e Bunsod Aq angou anlb
0} sjuswpedap 1o 'SUOISSHLIWOD ‘spieoq
1l pue 21e35 8y} saynbal pue -G+
12as woy A1ybys sauea £1-62-, 10ds

‘Aljlenuue jses| 1e sbuieaw
PaNPayYIsal 10 |RI28dS JO UONRDIIHIOU JO;
5159nbal maual 0] BIpaw jedo| 1oy aanoeid
poob s 1] ‘PayRcU 3q C} PaySE IARY OUM
BIpaW SMaU |R30] || o} aucudalal Ag o
Yrews AqQ 'lew AG ‘uosiad U pauaaiep ag
1SNl 3o)ou 8y ‘YuLad SaJUBISWND
se yonw se sjuawannbal sonou Huesw
1enbad 2yl Yum Adwod 1snw sUoISIAIpGNS
{eayjod ‘sbuneai panpayssal 1o |piaads
1044 "33I10U B} JO UORBUIWIBSSIP uodn
SUSYSM 3yl uo pajsod aq ISnw 2330U 2yl
‘BYUSYAM UMO S} SBY UCISIMPQnS ey od
2y 4 ‘osly ‘Bunaaw ayl Bupasad
AlZIeIpawiwl SINOY SNONUITUOD 7 40y
2gnd 8yl 03 3jqISSIIIE PUE ‘Bigepeal
‘JIQISIA 99 1SNW pue Bujasw ay; Jo
UOIIEIO| pUE ‘Bl ‘SRR aUl dpNDU!
15nw epusbe pasodoid ayl ‘Wnwiuiu
21y "asyjo edizuud suoisiapgns
{enizjod ayl je epuabie pasodoid ayl
Jo Adaa pue 920U e 150d Auauiwoid
(£'1-67-1 § ul pepiacud se sjuawpedap
10 ‘SUCISSILILIOD ‘SPIRGQ S} PUE 21815
ay3 1daoxs) suolsiaApgns [easled
e |yl saunbal [L-gZ-, 10ds ¢

&I3SSNISIA DNIEFA S1 SSINISNG
2MdNd NIHM Q3I4ILON VIGIN “O
ANY 21and FHL 347 MOH

‘Bugaaw Jayio Aue se sjuawannbal aojou
Jwes syl sapun sbupasw ajuaIauCIaLR]
10 PaIoL g 1snw: J)gnd pue eIpawl ay

(Suolssas 2AIINDAXD IC pasold Aladaid
sbunsaw Jo suojuod Jo4 1deaxa) 19ulal
10 duoyda@l Aq us1sy 01 J|Ignd ayy

10} IpRw ag os|e 1snW sjuawsbuerue
‘2)gnd ay; o3 u3do UoREDIO; AL je
juasald st Apoq 2119nd ay) 4o wrisonb

2 UBY) $59] 818ym SDIUIIBIU0ID|B] 10}

‘uonippe ui -etedpied oy ognd eyl
104 papirold st adeid B Y ~ Jaulaiul 9y
Buipnioul) SURBW JIUCLDB[D IO 'OSPIA
‘oipne AQ ueieuwLIo| jo abukysxe ue s
pauyap = 92UBI8u029(31 AQ PIIONPUOD
aq 01 ‘sBulisall PSO[D 10 FANNIOXD
Bulpnpul 'sBugasw moye *
sme| sbunaaw uado ay| “say *

LSONILIIW
2ngnd a3YAAISNOD *
S$IADNINIANOST AL Iy *

“Suo|DUny aleiedas umo
Jay) Buipiefial sajns a3ea.s 0F WIISAS
RI2IPNE paIjUN aYy) pue simesiba oyl
SMO||e UOIINIISUOD Jlels By Apede)
Alosiape ue ul U0 aAISs 1B SA1P0Y
apn|aul 1ou saop Alqeqold siyl ‘1oafgns
31 UG PaNss| U2aq 2ARY SUOIS|Dap
Hnos ou Ybnoyyy ()zl-5z2-L 104s
tamod uBlalanos asIziaxe o) Aloyine
aney Aoyl se Buog 0s ‘saanWwol pue
‘592404 Mse] ‘spieoq pajuiodde se yons
‘UolIN|osal 10 I2URLIPIO AQ paleals
sajpog 2ignd Jayle pue spueaq (ooyads
‘SBIUNOD 'SIUD SBPpNjoul SIYL 152
I104s Jsuoisiypans jeanijod 51 pue
S1e18 3Y3 10, s8|poq MNgnd jje o)
Aidde sme| sBuasw uado sy ¢

{01 N1ddY SMYTSONLLIIW ¢ 0
NI4O IHL S30Q OHM *

‘pabemoous
st uawuianoh vy ssauuado papep Jo
pessnasip st Apog ayi jo Aonod signd Jo
SSBUISN [RIDIHC YIIYM 38 pue Juasaid s

Apod 21iqnd au jo wnionb e alaym auo se
JSulesw [eye, UR ISP SINLELS By ]
sBunasw yans jo uanlb aq o1 1 aonou
aaueApe pue 211gnd aq 1snw samoq 2 qnd
yo sfunsaw (21240 10Y) sannbal g7+,
'UD 104Ss wawisaob U uopedimued
oliqnd a6einodua o} papudlug aie pue
sieye aignd Inoqe uopeLIoul @|qIssod
1saes1b ayy o1 papsua s ofgnd eyl
eyl ajdpund sy Apoquis sme| *
sBunsaw uado seloNeq yinos  *

mmaﬂmoz_hmmzzmn_o .0
SYLONVA HINOS I8V IvHM °*



£ obied

SI0A |BIIHC UB JO SYNSAT AY] 1O} 3Ry
Aljeuoslad pjay 9q pinod siaquiau pieog
uaxe;
3q ULD UOIIDE |Bj3i0 AUR 21048 U0ISSas
uado 0] uINaL 3w Apog Jand sy
'UOISSDS SAINIBXS ur Buunp Japew Aur
U0 usn{e] 3g AeW S310A [BIDIPO ON PRIgNS
PE2UNOUUR 9y} 01 PaNWI AR2UIS 9 1Snw
UOISSDS IAINIIKG 241 Ui LOISSNISI
Jjosunal
B3] yum Bupnsuos jo sasodind ay;
194 {£)7-G7-1 1DAs e1uensind uoissas
aAanaxa o ob o] uonow, Jo Jauew
|puuosiad e Buissnasip Jo sasoding auyy
10} )7-S7-1 1A 01 3uRnsind uoissas
SANN29XD oW 06 0} uonows, I1Ll1s
Wb uonow ayt ‘Idwexa Jodg "UoISsSas
JANsaxa o) Buoh 1oy uoseal ayl uieidxa
sa1poeq 21gnd 18Ul 94 RINOM UQISILUOD
sand ploae 01 aoiaeld 1saq ‘osly J{ele
-GZ-L 1DQS ol ensind, "3'1 U0ISSas
JIARN2BXa |l 104 Buimojle me| [21apay 1o
33E18 oyPads Ay} 0} 19gdI 1SOW *
SU0ISSIS SAINITXD JOJ SUONOW *

LSNOISSIS IAILNDIX3T
HO-H FANGID0HU uo
d3dOudd IHL SI LvHM

‘Gunaaw uado ue 12 apew

3G JAADMOY 'ISMUL UOISSIS DAZNISXD UL
SUOISSNISIP UC PASRQ UOIIR {BIYO Auy
"SBOURISWNIID 953U} JO

Aue ul pasopn aq sbunoaw annbal Jjou op
6l-7E-6 TDQS PUk 2-GZ-1 1IAS 18Ul 3joN
‘BlrE6

T2QS SiPUeW USWdO[SASR JILICU03D
UIenad 10} SBIIUNGD pUe S AQ pasolD
aq os|e Aewl sHURIN "UONBUIOUL
[eiuapyuod BUsealdl Woly ujelal o)
sBupeaw 1oNpuod 10 SUOISSDS SAINIDNS
1ONPUOD 01 SBIHIUD 1DYI0 pue SIOLASID
|OaYIS 9SNED OS[R ||IM SPI0J3l [B3IpaW
pue siuapms o bueuad me; (RIapag
“SEUIBaW PAsSO S0 DARNDTXD HWIAd 10
ANRIISPLUOD 21INbai 1BY] SME| JOUI0 LiIM
ueduion 0] sedoldde aq Aewt uojssas
BAIINDIX3 1BY] SazZIUB0Dal OS|B a1nlels
ay] uopewlogu Alejes sgnd 1ayio 1o
sue|d asuodsal uawabeuew Asusblaws
se y2ns Alado:d ajeaud 1o 2yqnd Jo
uonoalold ayl o} paieal uonRUIOIUI
SSnosIp 03 (9 1o lssausng sannadwod
paume-Aigqnd e jo saibajens Bupud

20 Buiassew ssnosip 0y (g 'suonenobau
Peiuc) 33koidws (i isIanew [eMoRIUOD
10 ucnediy Suipuad Jo pasodoid 1noge

[osunos (263 Wol SUORRIIUNLILIOD
Buimalaal 1o 'lasunea [ebay i Buijnsuod
(g seAnoe 21selOYdsIalul Uy uolediited

5IUIPNLS Y1 10 "UBpnls e Jo auydos|p

10 SDUBLLIOUSY AU JO UOIIRISPISUGD

(Z ‘s9aho|dws 10 s1aoye o Bumnepad

sanss; |suuosiad ssnasip 0} § rsasodind
Buimolio) a2yl o} BuRnasw B 30D 0] *
Apoq i1gnd e smoje Z-52-1 10as  *

SVIQIN GNV
alignd IHL OL 43sO12 uo
39 ONILIIW ¥ NVD NIHM

211gnd a2y} o1 pason

Jo Riuap)uos Supesit e jo suoluod

250y} 0} Aidde jou saop Juswannbal sy

"BAANISIP 10U PUB 'SNOIAQO *3|gRUOSEE]

s1 Buipiodat ayl i sBuzasw J1ayl jo (oapia
10 oipne) Bulplolal mo|e o) salpog ¢
slgnd sadnbal LI-GZ4 10GS 'sap ¢

mn_m_omoowm uc
349 SONILI3N 2{18Nd NYD

'UOISSAS DANIANG
jo asodind ay1 Joj Ajalos play sBuiasw
10} palnbal jou si pouad WD
ohgnd v awwod ojgnd Joj pamo||e
AU |21C3 BUY3 OF SB PUE “U0 PIUSWWOD
2ido] Yoea 0} PaMO||E SWl D41 01 sB
JUSWWOD 31qnd JIWI| 01 UOIBIISIP 3y}
sey Apog afjgnd yoe3g uawwod gnd
1o} epuabe Jaul uo awn Jo poiad e
Bunaaw (212140 AI9A3 12 ap|ACID *
o1 painbal ale saipoq olgngd tses *

<SONLLFAW OMand
1V G341N03Y aoidad * o

LINIWINOD DITdNd v S

ABUnwiod syl o1 smau Aued Auenbal
eyl —upd pue jsespeolq — eIpatu smal
|1 5] elpail smau [ea0}, 18yl uojuido ay}

10O 1 [RIDUBS) ASUICLY SUL PRIBAIIDR SI
JuS3u02 A8yl Y2iym ybBnodyl wnppaw ayl
J0 553|pJebal UONBIS USISIASID] IC ‘uonels
GIPRS 'IDIADS SmoU esipouad tadedsmau
® Jo |aLuosiad asowl se A||elauab 5,
~£l 1245 Ul pRUIap S| BipaWt SMIN,,
G2 Y2 TOCS Ul L elpaw smau .
|239], jO Uoliuyap ou sja1ay] *

M.Sn_mEm;mZo o
V20T U7 OHM

g abieg

‘1Bl Jo auoydasl eia Bugsew syl 03 uals
o} oqgnd eyl 1o papiacid ag jeys suawabuele
20qnd 3y 01 uado uopedle] ayl le jussaid ale
oym Buneew syl ul Bunedpmed Apeqg 2i4gnd sy
10 s1aquaw ay; jo wnionb g uByl 553 sey eyl
‘BIUDIBIODBII] AQ ploy Dunasw (o Aue 14
‘Buneaw 3usisuodgE oy vl sedioued pue
03 uasy Aewr ognd oyl yoiym e sedeid siow
10 9u0 pepIAcId Bg jleys A9yl ‘BIURIRIODRIE]
AQ  pawnpuos  Bunsew  |eywe  Aue 1y
"NOLLYIDLLYYd FONIYIINOSINAL "9'b-5T L

*310A 182 [|GJ B 0} paasosd
fleys a10A auy ‘anebau aul Ut SOJ0A JagWaW Aue
1] 2104 2210A AQ UBYET 3 AW IIUBIBJUOIBYAY AQ
pray Bullssw eI UR 18 310A yJeg whionb e
Bumnuuaiap jo asodind ay) 10} 3JU219jUCIR|I}
AQ paDPNPUAD (|23 jol eyl o1 wasaud siomsur
lBquiaw o 4 wasaad pawaap S 1equiAl ¥
-g7-| § o1 ensind ajnt sagensiuiwpe ue Buipiefial
usiisedsip |euy ayel Jo Suueay ® PRpuod Gl
pasn 3q ABW 3JUDI2JUODIID} ¥ "I0UIBIU0I3|3]
Ag penpuos ag Aew Hugeaw [emiyo Auy
"ONLLIAIN FONFYISNOITTAL ‘SI-STE

JOURIWAPSIW 7 SSE|D &
S WONIIS SIY] O USIRIOIA ¥ Huuad s3auswnolp
1841 1us1xe syt 01 Bunaaw Jejnbal e 104 UORISS SIL)
J0 suoIsihald az0u 2gnd eyl yum Aldwod osje
ll2ys 21e3s ayl ‘Bunasw panpaydsas 1o |epads
Aug Jo4 "aonou palsanbal assy UM RIPAW SMaU
[220] 8yl jo siequaw o ‘aucyds|sl AG 0 ‘leWws
AQ lrew A 'Losiad ul palaAlep ag ||BYS 2350U 3U)
U UONBULIOMI 3Ll ‘Bulleaw pa|npayssal 1o (e3ads
Aue 104 uswabeusp pue adurlly JO NeAING 3Y)
10 J2UOISSHLWOD 3yl AG paleubisap ‘apsqoam ielS
e uo pasod ag OSE |{BYS 8210 3yl “sAeployY
12631 10 ‘Aepuns ‘Aepinies apn|sul 10U SP0P sinoy
OMI-AILBADS BY 1 ‘epuabie ay) 0} SUIpIGIIR LIRS O
painpayss st Bullaaw 9yl 810434 SINCY OMI-AJUAADS
1583} 18 palsod aq |leys epuabe au] auqnd ayl o1
2|qISSeIIR pue ‘3gepeal ‘2iq|siA 29 pue ‘Bupgsaw
Bl JO UCNETO| PUE 'SWN 'SlEP Sy} APNDU] |[BUS
epuabe posodo:d ay) Bugesw &yl Buiploy
Walwuedap Jo ‘UQISSIWLOD ‘RIBOQ Byl JO 320
|edround ays e epuabe pasodosd ayy Jo Adod @
Gunsod Ag Bunoau v Jo 2o0u Jjqnd apiacsd [eys
3iEIS Syl "JIVLS 40 IDLLON JNEnd "€1-524

JOURSWIDESIL T 5SB|D B S uoijoas
Sl Jo uonejoiA ¢ Hulad sadueRSWnoND eyl
wae ay) o) Bultaaw Jenba: B 10} LIS SIYL JO
suolsiaold a3n0u 31jand 2y} yim Aldus0d osie j2us
uoIsivpgns (eoiied uydes ‘Supasit panpayIsal
10 |eads Aue o4 "8200u $AISANbAL AARY OyMm
2IP3U SMBU 1RD0] BU] jO Sidquidw o0} ‘aucydald
Ag a0 ‘llews AQ flew AQ ‘uosiad Ul pasanlep
2Q feys 2370U Jyl w uonBulLoMI 3 ‘Gunaaw
penpayIsal Je |RI22dS AUR 104 "SISIXd SUsSgam

B i ‘30U Sl JO UO[RURLSSSID uodn aysgam
suaisinpqns jeatod syl ue paisod ag osie (eys
aa110u ay] Bupasw Syl JO UOREIO} PUR Bl ‘B3RP
a4l epnpul jeys epuste pasodold ay) Bunsaw
ay Buiploy uesiApgns |eoplod sy jo aoyo
ledipund 2y 1e *20gnd a3 0} IIGISIA ‘BN0U JYL JO
Adoo e Bugsod Ag 'Buiiosus {Ro1g0 Aue Buipasaid
ARIBIpaWill S:N0Y NOFAIUSM] STONLIUOD BIUS
UR 3583 2 JOj JIQISSIDOL PUR ‘JGepe] ‘B|QUSIA S
1ey) ‘epuabe pasodeid yum “eanou oygnd spaosd
jeys uoisiupqgns eopllod yoeg “SNOISINIGENS
AYILLOd 4O 32ON Dnand  Ti-szd

JOURIWBPSIM
< S5BD B ST UODSS Sl JO UOHRIDIA Y
121dayo sy Jo suoisiacsd au) 01 133{gns Jou S
Bunsasw ay) 1Aayes 21qnd 03 paeial SUOTIPUOD Jo
uopebusaaul jgraoey 8 Supieuapun Jo Auedomuniu
10 PSR 'dIYsUMo] 1BYL JO SUORIUN; [RUSISILLL
o SuAues Konod paidope Apignd Alsnoinasd
Bunuawaldun Jo sasodind Joj 2105 199w sseD
PiII Y1 JO AljedIDIUNW B 10} S331STU} 10 '$S991STLY
PSP pecl ‘s1ospuadns diysumos o wnionb e gt
‘Buiidaw panpayds
AdenBia: e uo) pasaasal Ajensn aoeid pue swn
ayl je ased saxel AJAOR 4INs 10U JO Bylaym (O
ssajpiebal Apog BumanoB ayl o3 wodal jenuue
ue Jo uonejuasald 10 ‘S{eDIHO PIIDAID AMBU JO W
Buueams ‘uogmINBNBUL UR 'UOISSBS JANNIIXD Ul
Gunaaw Jo asodind au; 1oy AjRi0s play sBunaaw
W e pasnbal jou StoUBWWED 3gng
JUBWWOI Jgnd
OU 10} SPIAQLD O] SB Pajly 05 JGU 1N JUSWLWoD
qnd 1oy pamal|e 2w [230) 8yl pue 2i1doj yoea 10y
Pamo|ie SNl 3y} 0} SB Uoiasip sApoq d4qnd ayy
18 £alw| ‘luawwod sjgnd o) pouad e Bunaaw
eIDo Alsag 18 aaasal |[BYS Apog dijgnd ay
WaA2 Sy} JO UKEDO0| puUB ‘BW1 ‘91ep Il
WNWIUIW € 12 ‘UI=U00 |1BYS PUR £7-5Z- 10 |'1-6Z-1
§ 10 swawaunbal Bunsod ayl 1@aw jeys wnionb
€ j0 3aou ay) epushe ue Jo nay u ‘wnionb e
o adgou Hgnd e 1s0d ABW UOISIAPONS (eood
ay1 ‘epuabe ayl tonuco Jou saop Apoq Jygnd ayl
NG 'passnasip ag Aew Azgod dgnd pue papau
st Apog aiiqnd 2yl jo wnionb B ydnym o) Anua
[ElBWWaA0BUOY B AG PRISOY JUaAS AUR 104
"Apoq oyqnrid auy jo saewesaldal B Aq pajjes
3ouaaod ssaud B puale szaqusw sY § Apog
o1gnd e o Bupaaw |e124i0 U. JoU S| 1] 18w Uaag
FARY £+ 10 ')-67-| § JO sjuawainbal adou
a4} yoym 104 Apog algnd sayloue jo Bugesw
[E1110 DY) PUDRE 10 UONBUWIOI ApIncid S2aquaiu
S1 31 Apoq ahgnd auc jo Bunaa 2191440 UR 10U 1|
‘2qnd ay1 01 Bussw [=oye
23U} 9500 O} UOISIApgns [eamijod ayl 4o JlelS aYl
Aq payz sI me| aypads e ssaun angnd syl o
uado ase SuUoISINDANS JBaRI0d S1I puR 31815 94} JO
sbunasw |ePKo ay) 'SONLIIIN NILO 1521

L s *
(paatoaur Apoq oiiqnd ayy uo Suipuadep Aldde Aew suoisiacid siymads Jayjo)

S31NLVLS SONILIZN NIdO 'A’S LNINILAAd



‘BlL=£2+ 12085 "SUOREPUSWWODD: DY UC
uojoe |euyy Bupiel aiojag (121e] o) Bupasw
XU 241 jBUN Jem IS salpog ayqnd ayi
*sa|pog 2l|qnd 0} sEolIRPUSWILI0Ia: 10
spodal Aue pasard sdnolf Bupom pue
SSIIULILIOD '$DDI0Y NSEL AIOSIADE YINS §i
‘AW PassnNIsIp aJe sianew aygnd
uaym a)gissod Juarxe ayl o3 Ajdwod o1
pabeinosua aie Ing *sme| sbugsaw uado
a1 61 103(gns 9g 1ou Aew ‘Ajuo Alosiape
2R 10 'uonewepesd 10 *dUBUIRIO ‘91NIRlS
AQ pajeatd 30U ale eyl sdnolb Bupiom
PUR ‘S33RIUWOD ‘sa2404 yseL ()Z1-ST-L
TS sme| sBulsaw uado ayy yum
Aidwoz o3 palinbal aie uojeweDoId
10 ‘@2URUipIO *aIMels Aq palRaId ae

pue amod ublaIaacs, asiolaxa *

IBYL SOTILIOD pUR Sa0I0pMse) *

ESdNOAUD INDIYOM ANY

SFALLINWOD 'SH2Y0d WSVYL OL oo

AlddVv SINIWIHINOIH LYHM

g atey

"SIOURDUSPSIW Z SSBD) OS|8 a4e L1~/
pue 9l-/Z-1 TDAS 4O SUCHRIOIA "sACqE
paquisap sainpasold Bugasw uado
2yl uauy Jayiel bas 12 'gE-/ 7+ 1DAS Ut
pungy sainpasosd aleiedas AQ pajpuey
BUR £Z-1 4D TDJS Ui PAUIEIIOD SME|
SpIoaad 3qnd Jo 1usaulasiole] (s19H151P
[0OY3S 1O 'SBUNG2 ‘Ssa(lD ol Bulbepad
sme| 2181s Ui siuswalinbal doneaygnd
“2'} sa1pog o11gnd 10} sjuswalinbal
avads AUR O UOEIPPE U SIB SMe| asaly ]
{sAep $58LISNQ 9AY UIYLIM Apoq 31jgnd
all 10} 91ISgaM BY1 UO I|QR|IEAR IPRLL L10)
Buneaw sy Jaye SABP SSBUISNG Of Uiim
Apoq 21and 2y} 10} ssauisnq jo 20-id
fedppund ayi 1e a4qnd ayl o} aiqe|eAR
apety 2q 15w sBunaaw 2ignd Jo samuw
yelp 1eyr saunbas £/ 74 12dS ‘Alleuly
J1a1e] sl ianaysiym Apcg aqnd 3yl Jo
sIaqLuawl 8yl 07 3|qe)iEAR IPBW UdYM
Jo Buueay oyl ol loid sinoy dnopAlusmg
1sea| 1k 2j|gnd auy} o1 ajqe|IeArR SRLIDIRW
250U} axel 1o dusgam sApog oignd auy)
uo sieralew Bunaaw 1s0d 1snuw Apog
oyqnd R2Uylo Aue jeyl saanbas orl-s7-L
12dS Aob PS SUOISSIUUIOIRURSPIROG
/Ay wo ajgepieae sieualew Bulaaw
alsgnd ajew o) sjuawyedap Jo
'SUOISSILWLIWAOD ‘'spieoq Ilels *
sainbal yi-gzZ-L10as *

LSONLLIIN
2A78Nd HIIM NOILONNTNOCD

NI JInand 3HL OL 1gGvilvaAv * 0

38 LSNIN SQYO023H LvHM

‘Buasw oy gnd 2 a3msuon
‘SISA[BUR SIY} JSPUN ‘10U pInom AYaoe
Jgnus Jo Bulnpayss ul uopediued |ew3
sme} sBupasw uado ayl jo sesodind oy
LSBUSaW, pasepIsuoD 99 pnod Apoq
1RYU1 JO SSBUISN( |20 BYI SSMISIP yaym
pue Apoq oiqnd g jo winiond e apnpau
J2Y3 SUO|SSNISIP 2Wa 18y} UOISNOUOD
3y} ©F SPES| SUOIIULID OM] 352U] JO
sISARUR S "WNIpaul UG8 1210
AUR JC 19UB1U] SY] BIA UOLRWLION] JO
aburyoxa aul sapnpul (F)Zl-52-1 104s
Ul ,@IUIUOID[I], © JO UOHUYDD
JY| 'SDIUIIDHUCIDIR} SSIUBIDDL
(gl2l-g2-L 10ds w Bunzaw =
|BI2140,, Ue jo uoujep ayy *

ESMYT SDNILITIN NIdO FHL

SNOISSNISIA TYAE Jay *

40 S350duMNd Y04 JSONILITW. oo

‘sauablawe uf asgissiuiad aq Apw
SIURADE U] $in0Y 2 ueyl 559} Bupsed
‘SPJOM JaYlo U] Juad saoueiswnagn
wae ayl o1 A|ldweo o} ale sapoq agnd
‘sbuljssw panpayssa: Jo [eoads 104
2Indsip pioae 03 pue
Jlgnd eyl o3 48} 3g 0] SB OS sWay epuabe
lie jo ao10u sinoy 7 1sea| je aplaold ¢
pafemnooua AjBucss alr sepoq dlgng
‘Apog Buiwaach
aul Aq pardope uaaq sey epuabie ayiiaye
pappe 2q jouued swal meN "0Z0T 'iE
18QWBIBQ ‘€Q-0T # UOISIIBQ UOISSILWGT
sfuna2iN uadyo uoIssiuwoD AuncD
UOPIUBA 3J U] 335 "SSBUISN] JO J3PI0
ay} abueyD osie Apw pue swal epuabe
ale|ap 10 ppe Aew: Apoq Bupulasob auyy
‘paydope $1 epuabe |euly Ul 3w 8yl 3y
‘Buieaw ayi Buliaauod uodn epuabe
Jeuy auyl sidope Apog dignd ay) ‘AjeadAy
‘ssausnq paiedidpue s Apoq Buiiaach
ay) Buluzaouod 2y qnd a4l Jo SsiequIdW
pPaisaJaiul 0} ucBWIOU Iplaoid ¢) St
Supeaw e 18 passnasip aq 0} saidoy 3y
30 3dp0u azueape Buipiacsd Jo asodind
3y L -Bunaaw ayl JO IJUBAPE Ul SINOY H7
1583 10 PS04 ag Isnw sBunaaw -
siqnd 1oy sepuabe pasodoly *

ZONLEIIN v I¥Od439

SdNOH 2 NYH1 S531 Q34aav
¥V AIHL 41 GIEIGISNOD uo

38 SWALI VAONIOV AVIN

‘lasunod |eba;
ukMm 3Nsuco pinoys 1 Jamod ubiaiancs,
Buisipzaxa s1 U 2yleaum Jeajaun s) Anue
ue J| "sUciouny ieuawuiaach Jeuie Auruy
10 25208kd AUl apnDul AR W) Ayl
‘suoiduny juawieach jeuolpes oo
wiopad 1o *sIaylo Jo 1PNpuUe? ayl aenba:
‘S3OURSINL 912ge "SBIUBUIRIO 218310
'SUBUISSISSR |RIDads oyew ‘safjjevad
asodull ‘'saxe; Ar3| 0 famaed ay) sueaw
Allelauab ) INg WI@) SKl duydp ¢
1ou op sme; sBueasw uado sy *

~..Z<m=z..~_m>__—0m20ummm>0m= oo
WAL IHL 5304 LvHM

-inobrps-Bie/duy T|elaual

ASUIQRY JO 83430 BY3 10} SUSIM U}
w0 pajsod BB DNQ S 10; SAINPASAIY
DING 241 104 JUEB)SISSE UR 0} (8 01 GLTE
~£//-809 18 22O 5,|eiduag Asuioly
ayl 1oejuod Aew noA ‘ases Buipuad e Jo

smels 10 sainpazosd ayl uo sucpsanb
AARY NOA J] "suoseal sy Bupeidxe sBuipuy
2ugnd USRLM SBYRUW PUR PRLINI0 sey
UCHRIOIA B I3LI9Ym SBUILIEXD JNO Bl
‘lesauag Aswiony oyl Ag pajutodde
sAsuiony 521815 9Al Jo pasudwod s
SINQ 3Y1 "UOHBUILLIIBP B 10} DNG a4l
0 Juig|dWwoD auy piemio) {3) 10 'sesodind
JEDIS[IE1S 10} [RIaUaD) ASLLICHY SUl Yylim
podal e 3y pue SJIBW GU SBY JaReW auyl
12y} puy [g) JoueawapsIw B SB 958D ayl
@3n2as0id (B) :Aew AoLLony 591815 ayl
‘palonpuod st uonebisanyl Algsseaau
AU pue 'yieo Japun apew s jueidwos
pazIieloU pue paudis g I3y "PRUNDII0
BSUBHPO 3y} alaum AUNOD BY] U1 SIBIDIYO
IUBWISI0IUS M Ylim Stuerdwod Jiay)
NBW 1snw smey sBupeaw uado =
a1 Jo suonejoin Buifae suosiad .<

(DOWO0.) NOISSININOD
SONLLIIN NILO IHL .O
OL QI¥UIIN SANSSI IUY MOH °

‘UDNE} LOoYOR Ay} uadn
Buipuadap ‘panoaul Apoq Buiuiaach
231 j0 suaquwaw Jo; Aungel; [euostad
Ui 3NSal UBAS PINO2 | “PICA PUE JINu
pa:edap aq ‘pabua|ieyd J 'pINGS paziou
Apadoid usag 1ou sey 10 Uado Jou S eyl
Sunesaw Aue Buunp usye; uoioe ‘osy
IN220 SUQREJOIA
Bugesw uado 19430 10 ‘pajsod Auadosd
10U 51 Sunsaw ayl 1oy epuabe ayy 4 Aldde
saieuad awes 3y} (,DINO,} UOISSILWOD
Bunsa uadp auyl Ag puewudal e {g)
Jo 1pog 10 Uy QOGS B ‘el ul shep og
10 9IUIUIS WNWIXeW e Ag sjgeysiund
JOURILUIDSIW T SSB(D) B S8 Uopnlesald
(e) 101 paajonul s1BQUISW a3 IO Apoq
anqnd ayl s1algns pasolr Apedold

usaq jou sey jeyl Bunesw e woy
Jlqnd so expaw sy Bulpn(oxs .<

L¥N390 SMY1 ONILIIN NIJO
3H1 4O SNOILYIOIA ¥IHLO HO
ONILIIN V WO A3dN1OX3
X183d0OddWI SI DMand 30 .0
VIGAW 3HL dI SNIddYH IvHM *

JORAUOD AU JBpUN Juads

spuny Jgqnd Aue Aedas o1 paainbal ag
PINOD SI2QWaW PIRCH Y} PUB PIOA PUNGCY
39 pINO2 UOISSAs AlNIaxa ue SuLnp

Ao panoidde oeizuod g ojdwexa 104
UQISSIS saNoaxa ue Buunp AlleSai uaxel



